

a district judge previously acting as a justice may continue to so act to complete his duties. At any time that ~~a court commissioner retired justice~~ is acting as a justice of the supreme court under this section, he shall receive, in addition to his retirement pay, such further sum, to be paid out of the general fund of the state, as shall afford him the same salary as an associate justice of the supreme court.

Approved February 11, 1971.

---

#### CHAPTER 4—S.F.No.17

[Not Coded]

*An act authorizing the county board of Martin county to annually appropriate money as a contingent fund for the use by the chairman of the board for incidental costs and expenses.*

Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Minnesota:

Section 1. **MARTIN COUNTY; CHAIRMAN'S CONTINGENT FUND.** In addition to the amount authorized by Minnesota Statutes, Section 375.16, the county board of Martin county may annually appropriate from the county revenue fund a sum not exceeding \$500 as a contingent fund for use by the chairman of the county board, or any member of the county board acting in the capacity of the chairman, at his discretion to pay for incidental costs and expenses incurred in expediting the business of the county of Martin. The fund shall be under the exclusive control of the chairman of the county board or any member of the county board acting in the capacity of the chairman, subject to post-audit by the county board.

Sec. 2. This act takes effect when approved by the county board of Martin county, and upon compliance with Minnesota Statutes, Section 645.021.

Approved February 15, 1971.

---

#### CHAPTER 5—H.F.No.118

*An act relating to judges of the district court; payment of certain expenses; amending Minnesota Statutes 1969, Section 484.54.*

Changes or additions indicated by underline, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Minnesota:

Section 1. Minnesota Statutes 1969, Section 484.54, is amended to read:

484.54 **DISTRICT COURTS; EXPENSES OF JUDGES.** The judges of the district court shall be paid, in addition to the amounts now provided by law, all sums they shall hereafter pay out as necessary ~~—railway,~~ traveling and hotel expenses while absent from their places of residence in the discharge of their official duties, and all sums they shall necessarily hereafter pay out for telephone tolls, postage, expressage, and stationery, including printed letterheads and envelopes for official business. Each judge shall file quarterly may file monthly and shall file within 90 days after the expenses are incurred, unless the time is extended by the state auditor, with the state auditor an itemized statement, verified by him, of all such expenses actually paid by him ~~during the preceding quarter,~~ which shall be audited by the state auditor and paid upon his warrant.

There is hereby appropriated out of any moneys in the state treasury not otherwise appropriated such sums as may, from time to time, be necessary to pay these warrants.

Approved February 15, 1971.

---

## CHAPTER 6—S.F.No.121

[Not Coded]

*An act relating to the city of Moorhead; providing for additional funds for the department of business development; amending Laws 1965, Chapter 6, Section 2.*

Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Minnesota:

Section 1. Laws 1965, Chapter 6, Section 2, is amended to read:

Sec. 2. **MOORHEAD, CITY OF; DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT.** The city of Moorhead may provide for an annual allocation of funds up to the sum of ~~\$25,000~~ \$50,000 per year with which to establish and maintain the department subject to such conditions and limitations as the city council shall prescribe. The said sum of up to ~~\$25,000~~ \$50,000 per year may be made available from the ~~revenue of~~ transfer of funds from any city owned and operated utility upon approval by resolution of three fourths of the aldermen of the city council, ~~or may be provided for by a tax levy not~~

Changes or additions indicated by underline, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.